Petherick Michael (MOJ)

From: Sim Val (MOJ)
Sent: Monday, 18 September 2000 9:06 am
To: Petherick Michael (MOJ)

Subject: FW: PETER ELLIS MINISTERIAL INQUIRY
Michael -could you did this out for me please.Thanks.

----Onginal Message-—--

From: Thomas Eichelbaum

Sent: Saturday, 16 September 2000 04:24
To: Sim Val (MOJ)

Subject: PETER ELLIS MINISTERIAL INQUIRY

for me to see the Report of the "UK Royal Commission on Crimin
1992/3" - that is how it is described at page 11 of Sir Thomas
Opinion on the Ellis Petition. Second, could someone have gle
legislation setting up the Criminal Cases Review Authority; r
the same page. It is | think relatively recent - of course ¢
spate of miscarriage of justice cases in various promt

interested in is the standard (if any) set to justify ir
Tribunal. Thank you. T.E. \2\ %




